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NOTICE 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Duval DOGE Committee 
Council Member Joe Carlucci, Vice Chair 
Council Member Raul Arias 
Council Member Mike Gay 
Council Member Chris Miller  

FROM: The Honorable Council Member Ron Salem, Chair 

SUBJECT:  20250411 Amended Notice of Special Committee on Duval DOGE 

Notice is hereby given that the meeting notice is hereby amended, and the Special Committee on 
Duval DOGE will meet at 117 West Duval Street, 1st Floor, City Hall - St. James Building, 
Jacksonville, FL 32202, on the dates, times and locations noted below. The meeting notice has 
been amended to only change the end meeting time from 1:30 p.m. to 1:45 p.m. 

Date:  Time: Room Location 
Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:30 p.m. – 1:30pm  Council Chamber 
Tuesday, April 15, 2025 12:30 p.m. – 1:45pm Council Chamber 
Tuesday, May 6, 2025  12:30 p.m. – 1:45pm Council Chamber 
Tuesday, May 20, 2025 12:30 p.m. – 1:45pm Council Chamber 
Tuesday, June 3, 2025  12:30 p.m. – 1:45pm Council Chamber 
Tuesday, June 17, 2025 12:30 p.m. – 1:45pm Council Chamber 

For general meeting information or questions please contact Legislative Services at (904) 255-
5122.  

RS/rb 

NOTICED ON: April 11, 2025, at 12:00 p.m., pursuant to 15.103(c), Ordinance Code. 



 
cc: Council Members and Staff 

Jason Teal, Council Secretary/Director 
Yvonne P. Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Services Division  
Jessica Denson, Assistant Chief, Legislative Services Division 
Teresa Eichner, Chief, Public Information  
Colleen Hampsey, Chief, Research Division 
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